DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND PARKS

REGINALD MQORE. Dircctor

DR. RALPH W. E. JONES, JR. BUILDING
3001 East Drive - Druid Hil) Park
Baltimore, Maryland 21217

410-396-7900

CITY OF BALTIMORE

CATHERINE E PUGH, Mayor

March 16, 2018

Honorable President Bernard Young
Members of the City Council
Baltimore City Council

IOO N. Holliday Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

RE: Council Bill # 18-0197
Sale of Property 1215 West Lafayette (Block 0090, Portion of Lot 011A)

Dear President Young:

Council Bill # 18-0197 proposes the disposition at either public or private sale, the parcel
of land known as 1215 West Lafayette Avenue as it has been deemed no longer needed for
public use.

The Department has reviewed this proposed transfer and has forwarded its position to the
Department of Real Estate re: the attached correspondence dated January 18, 2018.

Therefore, the Department of Recreation and Parks is in favor of Council Bill #18-0197.

Respectfully,

%%"‘AJ

Reginald Moore
Director
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DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND PARKS

REGINALD MOORE, Director

DR. RALPH W. E. JONES, iR. BUILDING
3001 East Drive - Druid Hill Park
Baltimore, Maryland 21217

410-396-7900

CITY OF BALTIMORE

CATHERINE E. PUGH, Mayor

January 18, 2018

The Department of Recreation and Parks has determined that it has no use for the inner block
park property (block 0090/portion of lot011A) located behind 826 N. Carrollton Avenue and
that it may be declared surplus property. See the attached block plat for location details.

The Department wishes to have the property assigned to the Department of Real Estate for
disposition.

Please address any questions or comments concerning this matter to Ms. Deirdré Gold,
Contracts Manager at Deirdr’e.gold@baltimorecity.gov and copy me at
Reginald.moore@baitimorecity.gov.

Sincerely,

Reginald Moore, Director .
Department of Recreation and Parks

cc: William Vondrasek, Deputy Director, Department of Recreation and Parks
Walter Horton, Chief, Department of Real Estate
Cathy Zoppo, Real Estate Agent, Department of Real Estate
Deirdré Gold, Contracts Manager, Department of Recreation and Parks
David Carter, Chief, Parks Maintenance, Department of Recreation and Parks
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